

## Contact

801.882.1144 (Mobile)  
torben.bernhard@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/  
torbenbernhard (LinkedIn)  
torbenb.tumblr.com (Blog)  
www.torbenbernhard.com  
(Personal)  
www.imdb.com/name/nm2662049/  
(Other)

## Top Skills

Editing  
Cinematography  
Public Relations

## Languages

Currently Learning Mandarin  
(Elementary)  
Thai (Full Professional)

## Certifications

DaVinci Resolve 12: Advanced Color  
Grading  
mocha 5 Essential Training  
Photoshop CC 2018 Essential  
Training: The Basics  
Documentary Photo Techniques with  
Photoshop and After Effects

## Honors-Awards

2017 Golden Spike Award: Videos  
for External Audiences  
2017 Utah Short Film of the Year  
Winner: Oxygen to Fly  
2014 Utah Short Film of the Year:  
Transmormon  
Big Sky Documentary Film Festival  
Artistic Vision Award  
2014 Tree of Life Award

# Torben Bernhard

Co-Founder at OHO Media  
Greater Salt Lake City Area

## Summary

Torben Bernhard is the editor of the documentaries I WANT MY MTV (Tribeca 2019, A&E), CHURCH & STATE (Special Jury Award, AmDocs, 2018), and the upcoming GOOD FIRE. He served as Director of Photography for QUIET HEROES (Sundance, 2018). He has directed several award-winning short documentaries, including TRANSMORMON and OXYGEN TO FLY, both of which enjoyed viral success and garnered millions of views. He won the Utah Short Film of the Year award over three consecutive festivals, The 2017 Golden Spike Award for External Video Marketing, was selected as a Vimeo Staff Pick, and has received Artistic Vision awards from multiple film festivals. His work has been featured by The New York Times, The Atlantic, National Geographic, The Guardian, and many more outlets throughout the world.

---

## Experience

OHO Media  
Co-Founder

December 2009 - Present (10 years 6 months)

Editor, A&E, "I Want My MTV" (Official Selection of the 2019 Tribeca Film Festival)

Director/Editor, OHO Media/Children's Miracle Network, "Oxygen to Fly" (over 100 million views)

Editor, Director of Photography, "Church & State"

Director of Photography, "Quiet Heroes" (Official Selection of the 2018 Sundance Film Festival)

Editor/Co-Producer/Co-Director of Photography, "Dying in Vein"

Director/Editor, OHO Media, "The Gospel According to Raphael" (Featured by The Atlantic and Narratively)

Director/Producer/Editor/Cinematographer, OHO Media/VideoWest, "Transmormon" (5 million views)

Director/Producer/Editor/Cinematographer, OHO Media, "Tarkio Balloon"  
In 1985, at two-months old, Dane Morgan Bernhard died of Sudden Infant Death Syndrome in a small town called Tarkio, Missouri. 25 years later, Torben Bernhard jumped in his car with an 8MM camera and drove from Utah to the Tarkio cemetery his brother was buried in to understand the tragedy that shook his family when he was two-years old.

Director/Producer/Editor/Cinematographer, OHO Media, "Boomtown"  
Documentary short about a ghost town in Frisco, Utah that was once the home to a booming multi-million dollar silver mine in the late 1800s. Festival screenings at Big Sky Documentary Film Festival, Camden International Film Festival, Logan Film Festival, St. Louis International Film Festival, and DOC-NYC.

Director/Producer/Editor/Cinematographer, OHO Media, "Scavenger"  
Living off the grid in a northeast Thailand slum, Wichan Chaona collects recyclable materials to earn money for his family of seven. Shot from his motorcycle side cart, 'Scavenger' poetically weaves his daily routine with his observations reminding us of the universal roots of human dignity and respect.

## Utah Valley University

### Communication Specialist

September 2010 - May 2013 (2 years 9 months)

Orem, Utah

I communicate newsworthy stories of students, alumni, and faculty for the College of Humanities & Social Sciences and University Marketing. I am primarily responsible for branding, marketing events, conference registration, graphic design, video, photography, web site presence and maintenance, social media outreach, and developing internal communication models to improve the dissemination of information throughout the College and region.

Additionally, I managed, under the supervision of Associate Vice President Brian Birch, central initiatives for the Office of Engaged Learning focused on further developing "engagement" at Utah Valley University. Most notably,

I spearheaded and conceptualized a narrative approach to marketing remarkable student, faculty, and alumni stories. Ultimately, I was selected to create, in collaboration with a team of graphic and web designers, a new web portal to curate short format web videos, first-person testimonials, and resources to serve both the internal and external community. All future regional UVU billboards will now point to this website ([www.uvu.edu/engage](http://www.uvu.edu/engage)).

## Get Storied

### Story Fellow

September 2010 - January 2013 (2 years 5 months)

I served on the design team for Get Storied's first annual "Reinvention Summit: A Virtual Conference on Storytelling." As a member of the team, I was responsible for content curation, planning logistics, blog management, social media coverage, marketing outreach, affiliate coordination, and technical assistance. Additionally, I was chosen to present in a session on documentary storytelling. For the second annual "Reinvention Summit," I participated on the Twitter team and assisted in building an audience through live-tweeting sessions throughout the duration of the conference.

## Utah Valley University

5 years 5 months

### Mediation Program Coordinator

August 2004 - December 2009 (5 years 5 months)

Traveled to local high schools and middle schools in Utah County, developing truancy intervention programs for students through parent/teen mediation. Developed a parent/teen mediation course at Dixon Middle School that was awarded the Communities of Engaged Learners grant. Additionally, designed a truancy intervention program for Orem High School in conjunction with the Vice Principal. Oversaw the implementation of the Dixon Middle School mediation course at Timpanogos High School. Managed advanced mediation students and coordinated their efforts with area high schools. Created and managed a blog for Utah Valley Mediation that provided communication tips, resources, and program schedules for volunteer mediators. Received a Conflict Resolution Scholarship for my efforts.

### Adjunct Professor of Anthropology

May 2007 - August 2007 (4 months)

Taught an Anthropology 101 course to a class of thirty students while still an undergraduate. Graded papers, counseled students, and organized

coursework. Suggested paper topics. Provided writing advice to students.  
Received positive comments in teacher evaluations.

---

## Education

Utah Valley University

B.A., Integrated Studies, Philosophy, Humanities,

Communication · (2004 - 2009)